July 30, 2024

Vanessa McGrath
City of Alabaster
1953 Municipal Way
Alabaster, AL 35007

Re: Water and Power Availability

136 Newgate Rd

Reid Tank Site
Dear Ms. McGrath:
This letter is being provided to confirm water and power availability for 136 Newgate Rd also
known as the Reid Tank site. The Alabaster Water Board (Board) has water service available to
serve this lot and power service available to serve this lot.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any assistance.

Sincerely,

ALABASTER WATER BOARD

MY

Laura A. Koon, P.E.
General Manager

Cc: File



